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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 9:26 am
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Janice Chang; 'SATM ADMIN'; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D23002182MFCV/PTE) 
Attachments: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH GBL6225S & YOUR INSURED GBB503G ON 20/06/2023; 5a. Jobsheet.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 9:19 AM 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00015879 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : GBB503G 
TP Vehicle No      : GBL6225S 
Claim No           : D23002182MFCV 
Workshop Name      : SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice 
 
Created By         : JOANNTAN 
Verified By        : CHRISLIM 
Approved By        : CHRISLIM 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 


